STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 20, 2016

TO: Latry Levesque v\w

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director

RE: PETITION NO. 1276 - Bloom Energy Corporation, as an agent for Stanley Black & Decker,
petition for a declaratory ruling that no Cettificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need is required for the construction, operation and maintenance of 2 Customer-Side 200-
Kilowait Fuel Cell Facility to be located at the Stanley Engmeercd Fastening building, 4 Shelter
Rock Lane, Danbury, Connecticut.

The Connectlcut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Thursday, December 29, 2016 at 10:30
a.m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet near the main entrance of the building.

‘MB/MP :

¢t Secretary of the State
Honorable Mark D. Boughton, Mayor, City of Danbury
Sharon Calitro, Director of Planning and Zoning, City of Danbury
Honorable Matthew S. Knickerbocker, First Selectman, Town of Bethel
Beth Cavagna, Director/Town Planner, Town of Bethel
Justin Adams, Bloom Energy Corporation
Vincent De Meis, Bloom Energy Cotpotation
Stanley Black & Decker, 4 Shelter Rock Lane, Danbury, CT
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